From: David C. Williams

To: David C. Williams

Cc: Shayatta J. Roberts

Bcc: info@fsvconstruction.com; dgiannini@gsbconstructioninc.com; david@floresconstruction.net; derek dykes;
fbarup@tallenbuilders.com; cwyar@gsbconstructioninc.com

Subject: NOTICE OF BID REJECTION: ITB# SUN/250587: Construction of Union Station Restroom and Kiosk - ALL BIDS
REJECTED

Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 11:24:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL BIDDERS that all bids are formally rejected for ITB#
SUN/250587: Construction of Union Station Restroom and Kiosk due to the project being
significantly overbudget.

The City’'s intent is to readvertise this solicitation at a later date.

Regards,

David Williams, NIGP-CPP
Sr. Buyer

Phone: 352.629.8350
Facsimile : 352.629.8470

E-Mail : dwilliams@ocalafl.gov

110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471

Visit us on the web at www.bidocala.com

From: David C. Williams

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 10:27 AM

To: David C. Williams <dwilliams@ocalafl.gov>

Cc: Shayatta J. Roberts <SJRoberts@ocalafl.gov>

Subject: Bid Results and Notice of Intent to Award to Blackwater Construction Services, LLC for ITB#
SUN/250587: Construction of Union Station Restroom and Kiosk

Good morning,

Please find the bid results and Notice of Intent to Award to Blackwater Construction
Services, LLC for ITB# SUN/250587: Construction of Union Station Restroom and
Kiosk attached.
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We appreciate all of your time and effort throughout this bidding process. We were
pleased to have strong candidates and thank everyone for bidding with the City of
Ocala. We hope you will continue to participate on future listings.

Regards,
« OF Oc David Williams, NIGP-CPP
“u 'f(
& ‘e Sr. Buyer

* Phone: 352.629.8350
Facsimile : 352.629.8470

W et E-Mail : dwilliams@ocalafl.gov

110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471

Visit us on the web at www.bidocala.com
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